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Environmental Protection Agency
jreacht um Chaomhna Comhshaoil

. . An Ghnfomh
Mr Mick Quinlivan | ’
AMH Headquarters, PO Box 3000
. : : > : Johnstown Castle Estats
Unit 28 Pinehill Industrial Estate County Wexford, Irefand
Mountain Top Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000
. East4t Chaisledn Bhaile Sheéin

Letterkenny Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Co Donegal T +353 53 60600

F.  +353 53 60699

£ info@epa.ie

W: www.epalie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

24/03/05 216-1

Re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations

Dear Mr Quinlivan,

1 am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Joe McLoughlin Waste Disposal, Ardcolum, Drumshanbo, Co. Leitrim. Having
examined the documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view
that the documentation does not comply with Article 12 of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations.

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations,
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

1. Submit a revised version of Table B.6 identifying one principle activity and
amend Attachment B.6 accordingly.

2. Submit a revised site plan illustrating the gas storage area, fuel tank/storage,
power washer building, diesel generator and the disused office building.

3. Attachment D.l.g indicates that there are no fuel storage areas within the
licensable area. A recent site visit found a gas storage and oil storage area.

Submit details of all fuel storage including details of bunding.

4. Clarify and give details of the proposed versus actual activities and plant, on
site. |
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5. Submit a technical drawing of the sewerage and surface water drainage
infrastructure on site including percolation areas. Give details of the area of the
roof and other impervious areas drained for each collection system.

6. Provide details of the quarantine area
7. Give details of waste disposal arrangements.

8. Give details of the proposed hours of operation.
(a) Proposed hours of operation
(b) Proposed hours of waste acceptance/handling
" (c) Proposed hours for the civic amenity area
(d) Any other relevant hours of operation expected.

9. Indicate the maximum tonnage of waste to be accepted at this site.
10. Submit the European Waste Catalogue Codes for the waste handled on site.

11. Submit details of all waste materials generated on the site including name,
description and nature as well as on-site recovery/disposal aspects. Complete
Tables H.1(i) and H1(ii) of the application form (available at www.epa.i€).
Evaluate the waste material for possible reuse, recovery or recycling and submit
the results of such evaluations. '

12. Amend the non- technical summary in accordance with Article 12 of the Waste
" Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004. '

13. Give National Grid References for all monitoring points.

14. Provide details of the energy used and outline the measures taken to ensure that
energy is used efficiently.

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary which reflects
the information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that information
impinges on the non-technical summary.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status,
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions.

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus three copies within one

month of the date of this notice. In addition submit one copy on a CD-ROM to the
Agency. The e-file should be saved as a ‘pdf’ file, read only status.
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Please note that the application’s register number is 216-1. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing &
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

> — -

Dr Karen Creed
Inspector :
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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